## **Hafsa Shafiq Ahmed**

Manager Compliance & Reporting

Event Planning Business "The Planners"

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: mrc.uao@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Hafsa Shafiq Ahmed is working as Manager Compliance & Reporting in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Hafsa Shafiq Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Thesis: Relationship between Parenting Styles and Vocational Identities (of university students)  NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2013 - 2016
BS in Psychology International Islamic University , Pakistan	2008 - 2012
Experience	
Manager Compliance & Reporting	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)  Student Counselor	2022 - 2023
Beaconhouse School System- Margalla Campus	2022 - 2020
Founder + Mental Wellness Coach	2019 - 2023
Online Psychoeducational community -"Warriors in Pink"	
Founder + CEO	2017 - 2020